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e July 5, 1968

IN REFLY REFER TO:

Harold Weisberg

oy 4'0Or Press
Finte 8
"rederick, Maryland 21701

= Mr, Welisberg:

Thiz Ia in reply to your letter of June 17, 1908, concerning the recorcus

\

the Warren Commission.

we have previously informed you, we have been unable to locate certain

cis of records listed in your letter among the records that have bhearn
need in the custody of the Natiomal Archives as the official records

- Mamission. We will make the basic records of the Commission
«dp.e te you in order that you may search them yoursel?. We do not
that tne National Archives bas any further responsibility in reger’
orler of the Attorney General to which you refer., That orier wn
wmed with vesting title in the Goverrment to the exhibits and otin-
‘ence of the Commission thet were then in Federml custody and were -t

‘ermlo.propArty, We have not interpreted it as creating a duty for ¢

ol Archives Lo collect documents that mey not be ameng the rscor
‘1 commlsslon., We do not agree with your statement that the Feder:
¢ of Iovestigation and the Secret Service were part of the Commiic:.w .

tvclassified transcripts of executive sessiona of the Commission . -
avmllable Lo Mr. Wise on the dates of declassification egiven on 1 -
‘ripta, The two transcripts and the minutes which were not class!-
¥w:* available to him on February 13, 1968,

@Gl and Martin films have not been found among the Commission's

ot e interviev with the mother of Philip Geruci IT1 . - L=
g - o investigation, which you requested orally, is ¢ Lle
~r o . 4e save furnished you a copy of the only report o -
- W' semal by the FBL flled wwder his name. Enclosed is n
oottt 0! an interview with Vance Blalock.

{I! .' R )A'n_i' J alugds “ n'_n’l { ._\. "’"““_"”.t_' J_r)'u:_'d; o



Craford Exhidit 5204 1is identieal with Armstrong Behibit 5309-8, as
lrdimtdbythhm-mthmbttamlwmmodcmmu
of Volume XIX of the Hoprines of the Camissicn. There 1s, in fact,
no separats copy of the axhibit filed as Craford Bxhibit 520k,

We are preparing copies of the indexes to Ccamissicn Documents which
you do not have,

Sincerely,

+AMES B, RHOADS
Archivist of the Unitad States

Bnclosure



